
 
 
 
TO:  Dr. Gearl Loden  
FROM: Julie Weaver 
RE:  Donation 
DATE:  November 19, 2013 

 

The following donations have been presented to the Tupelo Public 
School District.  At this time, we request that the Tupelo Public 
School District Board of Trustees acknowledge and accept these 
donations on behalf of the schools listed below.   
 
 

Donation # 2013-2014 – 010 
Description:  $500.00 
Given By:  Target, Inc 
Purpose:  Activity Fund 
Site:   THS 
Presented By: Tammy Wheeler 
 
 
 
 

Donation # 2013-2014 - 011 
Description:  $500.00 
Given By:  TVA 
Purpose:  Science items 
Site:   Lawhon  
Presented By: Corlis Curry 
 
 
 
 

Donation # 2013-2014 - 012 
Description:  Cafeteria Plans  
Given By:  Plan House 
Purpose:  Architecture and Drafting 
Site:   Career Center 
Presented By: Evet Topp 
 
 
 
 

Donation # 2013-2014 - 013 
Description:  237.50 
Given By:  Calvary Baptist Church 
Purpose:  Fellowship of Christian Athletics 
Site:   THS 
Presented By: Tammy Wheeler 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 

Donation # 2013-2014 - 014 
Description:  3800.00 
Given By:  Cross Country Booster Club  
Purpose:  Cross Country 
Site:   THS 
Presented By: Andy Scoggins 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Donation # 2013-2014 - 015 
Description:  Nooks 
Given By:  Delany Publishing  
   Serial #3025150529204301 
   Serial #3025150536214300 
Purpose:  Media Center  
Site:   Rankin 
Presented By: Angela Hendrix 
 


